Naumana Ayub

Assistant Professor

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: naumana.ayub@seecs.edu.pk

Contact:

LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/in/naumana-ayub



About

Dr. Naumana Ayub is working as Assistant Professor in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Naumana Ayub has a PhD in Wireless Communication. Dr. Naumana Ayub has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Wireless Communication	2014 - 2019
MS in Communication And Networks NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2012 - 2014
BE in Telecommunication NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2008 - 2012
Experience	
Assistant Professor	2023- Present
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Assistant Professor	2021 - 2021
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Assistant Professor	2020 - 2021
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Visiting Lecturer	2019 - 2020
City, University of London , City, University of London	
Visiting Researcher	2019 - 2019

Awards

Best PhD Student Poster 2018

Participated in PhD Symposium Organized by School of Mathematics, Computer Science and Engineering at City, University of London and won first prize for poster presentation

President's Gold Medal 2016

President's Gold Medal for securing first position in Master of Science in Electrical Engineering

SMCSE, City, University of London, City, University of London